
Caso Correo “Hola”

Agustín J. González
ELO322



Cual fue el correo?

hola
From: agustin.gonzalez “arroa” elo.utfsm.cl
To: <alumnos@elo.utfsm.cl>
Date: Wed, 5 Jun 2002 10:10:10 -0400

hola



Quién lo envió?
Received: (from majordom@localhost)

by mateo.elo.utfsm.cl (8.9.3/8.9.3) id VAA07978
for alumnos-list; Wed, 5 Jun 2002 21:53:42 -0400 (CST)

X-Authentication-Warning: mateo.elo.utfsm.cl: majordom set sender to owner-alumnos@mateo.elo.utfsm.cl using -f
Received: from dracow (cm-lflo-9-112.cm.vtr.net [200.83.9.112])

by mateo.elo.utfsm.cl (8.9.3/8.9.3) with ESMTP id VAA07974
for <alumnos@elo.utfsm.cl>; Wed, 5 Jun 2002 21:53:41 -0400 (CST)

From: agustin.gonzalez@elo.utfsm.cl
Received: from mail pickup service by dracow with Microsoft SMTPSVC;

 Wed, 5 Jun 2002 10:10:10 -0400
To: <alumnos@elo.utfsm.cl>
Subject: hola
Date: Wed, 5 Jun 2002 10:10:10 -0400
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.50.4522.1200
Message-ID: <DRACOW79xavjrRZ1UbD0000252c@dracow>
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 05 Jun 2002 14:10:10.0909 (UTC) FILETIME=[B44AC0D0:01C20C9A]
Sender: owner-alumnos@elo.utfsm.cl
Precedence: bulk
Mime-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
  charset=us-ascii
Content-Length: 6
Status: R
X-Status: N

hola



Yo no. Cómo se hace?
• agustin@agv2001:~$ telnet mateo.elo.utfsm.cl 25
• Trying 200.1.17.4...
• Connected to mateo.elo.utfsm.cl.
• Escape character is '^]'.
• 220 mateo.elo.utfsm.cl ESMTP Sendmail 8.9.3/8.9.3; Thu, 6 Jun 2002 09:38:23 -0400 (CST)
• HELO mateo
• 250 mateo.elo.utfsm.cl Hello agustin@agv2001.elo.utfsm.cl [200.1.17.73], pleased to meet you
• MAIL FROM: rector@utfsm.cl
• 250 rector@utfsm.cl... Sender ok
• RCPT TO: agv@elo.utfsm.cl
• 250 agv@elo.utfsm.cl... Recipient ok
• DATA
• 354 Enter mail, end with "." on a line by itself
• hola muchachos ...
• .
• 250 JAA12254 Message accepted for delivery
• QUIT
• 221 mateo.elo.utfsm.cl closing connection
• Connection closed by foreign host.
• agustin@agv2001:~$


